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1STHISTHEOLD stopped and called in
CHERCHFROM BARNEY aflfh;lmmckmed Lone.
who has worked on
STREET? ancient buildings in the
Newport area for amny

Severalyearsago, the o, ¢ nick confirmed that
author spent many hours the exposed structure was
r&;ea-lrf:lfiug the indeed and early 1800's
possibility that #19 construction. He felt that
5 l{esznan Street_w_as the it must be the old Barney
original 1809 original Street school/ church, and
Trevett schoolhouse that wrote up a detailed
was purchased by the summary o fwhy he
Diocese of Boston in 1823 thought it to be ‘the
to become the first parish original * structure
curuch in Rhode Island. Since that time. 4

My search through ,months now, the Museum
hundrerds of Newport has been doing further
City records and the research, includiﬂg
records at the Newport interviews with oldtime
Historica Societ y alsways | .igents However, we
came up short of proving were again furtunate to

that the building, which
was always thought to be
that old structure by
long-time neighbors,
proved fruitless. I also
contacted the histroical
offices of the Dioceses of
Boston, Hartford and
Providence. All to no
avail.

However, Iate last year,
just before Christmas, the
new ownter of the Sherman
Street property contacted
our 1sr VP Bob McKenna,
and told him that he
thought that he had
uncovered theold -
building. As his crews
were siriping the inside of
the building in
preparation to convert it
1o condominiums, they

have an ‘old ‘friend jump
on board to assist. Dr. Jim
Garman of Salve
University, who had
assisted us 4 years ago
inour original Cemetery
restoration efforts,
voluntered to do forther
research on the City
records and any historical
documents available,

Dr. Garman recently
issued a draft document
in which he concludes that
while there is no
‘smokeing gun’, or specific
paper trail showing the
transfer and move of the
old church, the physical
evidence and the
reasonableness of the
move, dates, etc, make it
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seem almost certain that can be made as to the
this structure is, indeed authanticity of the
the Trevett schocthouse structure. Currently, that
which was purchased in panel, headed by Dan
1828 to become the first Snydacker, Executive
Catholic church building Director of The Newport
in Rhode Island. Historical Society has

Dr. Garman,Professor held a first meeting and
of Archaeclogy has viewed the building
History/Cuiture and on Sherman Street.
Higtoric Preservation Further research and
titled his disconrse”The dicussions are necessary
lot Much too Small & the before final conclusions
House- Much Tooo Mean”  are possible.

after Bishop Fenwick’s

I
notes about the little
building after seeing it the
first time. He insisted that
more land and a new
bigger church be buit, and
50 a new church, St.
Joseph,s was started, and
opened in 1837,

After Dr. Garman’s
article was issued, The
Museum asked the
Newport Historical
Society if they would form
a ‘blue ribbon’ cornmittee
of experts in old
structures and
documentation to exaime
that building and the
history as we have it to see
if a positive determination

It is the Museum’s

intention that if the
building is determined to
be the original churuch
structure, we will
develope plans to
purchase and move the
ofd building back to its’
original site to he used as
aMuseum , restored to its’
1828 appearence .




SALVE STUDENTS ‘DIG’ AT BARNEY STREET

On March 31st and April 1st, students of Dr.James Garman’s course in archaeology
worked a “dig’ on the site thought to be the original location of the Trevett school which became
the first parish church in Rhode Island.Picture below are the students working the ‘grid’ digs to
attempt to determine any ‘footings’ of the old structure. Dr. Garman said later that they were
unable to find specific evidence of the fondation, which was probable only shallow stone work,
but several items of interest were uncovered. A report will be issued soon. The Museum is

grateful to Doctor Garman and his students!

SAVE THE DATE!!!-—---MAY 31st 11!1!!

The Museum will again sponsor a train ride
on the Old Colony Newport Railroad on Thursday, May
31. We’ll have the ‘usual’ good food and Bring Your Own
Beverages. Soda,ice and set-ups provided. This is a great
way to wiew the beautiful Bay, have a relaxing ride and
enjoy friends, conversation, together with a narrative of
the ride provided by the super train crew. So, save the
date-- a flyer will be sent for reservations.
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ARTICLES OF INTEREST FROM 1836

The articles above are from the Rhode Island Republican newspaper, published in
Newport, and are from the files of the Rhode Island Historical Society Library. The Republican
was one of the early Newport newspapers and the issues from 1836 through 1840 were being
searched for any evidence of the old Barney Street /St. Joseph’s church being moved to Sherman
St. While failing to find any information related to that move, we did come across the several
notices reprinted above. On the right are notices requesting bids for bricks and sand for moztar for
the construction of Fort Adams,dated January,1836. On the far right, the Post Office lists letters
on hold at the P.O. awaiting pick up, and listed by mane. Notice, however, that the IRISH are
listed separately!( After all, one wouldn’t want to mingle such mail with other citizens).

Another notice shows the Mail Stage to Boston, and a Town Meeting notice the prohibits
smoking after sunset-- no doubt as a fire prevention measure, but interesting considering todays
smoking laws. ( segar it was back then)



- Annual Meeting and Reception At Eisenhower House

March 31st reception at Fort Adams’ Eisenhower House featured the first
viewing of the Museum’s ‘Brief History of the Irish in Newport’.

About 50 Museum members and guests attended the very successful reception and Annual
Musem Meeting Saturday, March 31 at the beautiful Eisenhower House at Ft. Adams State Park.

At the brief Annual Meeting, the Nominating Committee, Maria Carroll, Chair, presented
the slate of Officers for the next two years. They are: President, Vincent Arnold;1st Vice
President, Robert McKenna; Second Vice President, Elliott Carter; Secretary, Margaret Ahearn;
and Treasurer, Bill Nagle. All were approved unnanamously.

BillNagles Treasuret’s report for the Fiscal Year was available for review. [n summary,
income for the year was $12,337; which included donations of $4,205; grants of $3,650, dues of
$1,930, with the balance from various fundraisers. Expenses were $11,827, with the largest items
of $3,639 for our new brochure, and $3,300 for the new video history. Postage, copying and
other various expenses including cemetery costs added up to the balance. The detailed report is
available to all. Please call Bill Nagle or Vince Arnold if you wish to review this report.

Maria Carroll also gave a brief review of the changes to the Museum By-Laws. Most
changes were corrections or clarifications, with the major change being changing the length of
time between election of Officers and Directors to Two years from one year. All changes were
approved by the meeting attendees.

Afier the brief meeting, President introduced and showed the new Museum video, ‘A
Brief History of the Irish in Newport’. The 20 minute video traces the history of the Irish
immigrants in Newport County from the 1600°s to the present. Interviews of several prominent
persons are interwoven with ‘stills’ and ‘on-the-scene’ video recordings. The video was well
received,with almost all in attendance asking for copies. Currently, several small changes are
being processed, and it is anticipated that the video will go on sale by mid May, after the next
scheduled Board meeting, when quantities and prices will be set.

The evening concluded with members and guests enjoying wonderful food and beverages
provided by local restaurants including the LaForge Casino Restaurant, The Glass Onion, ‘Big
Dawgs, Johnny;s House of Seafood, The Mainstay Inn, and Coastal Extreme Brewing, which
provided Newport Storm beer. Several members provided wine and soda. All in all a great time
was had!!.

New additions to the library

Two fine new. books have been added to the Museum’s library. THE IRISH CIVIL
WAR.by Tim Pat Coogan and George Morrison.is a superb telling of that terrible civil war of
1922. The first part is a history of the conflict and Part 11 is a pictorial. The photos are great,
although quite chilling in part.

INVENTING IRISH AMERICA by Timothy J. Meagher. tells the story of the Irish
immigration i Worcester, Mass. Timothy, fom Worcester, is the Director for Irish Studies at
Catholic University, certainly well qualified to document this history. The book is an excellent
documentary with copious references of Irish immigration in general, and of course of the Irish in
Worcester. He tells how the first Irish came to the area with the building of the Blackstone Canal,

- and there are a number of references with Rhode Island conections. For instance, he quotes a
certain Edward Lincoln who said”The Irish have come to build the canal,not to live among
us” refering to the fact that in the 1820°s the Irish could not be burried in town, and were sent
down the river to Rhode Island for interrment! (See a realted article about the Blackstone Valley
and the Irish below)

THE IRISH IN THE BLACKSTONE VALLEY

The Rhode Island Historical Society has set up a new exhibit at the Museum of
Work and Culture,42 Main Street, Woonsocket, entitled “The Irish in the Blackstone Valley™.
This exhibit, which depicts the lives of the Trish immigrants from the 1820’s through the present is
sponsored by the Ancient Order of Hibernians, Division 17 of Blackstone, Mass. The exhibit is |
open through June 1st. ( If you have not yet been to the Museum of Work and Cuiture, it is
certainly worth the trip, as it is beautifully done, and this particular exhibit should be very
interesting.

“Join The Museum of Newport Irish History - Support Irish Heritage
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Check type of membership:

3 individual ($10.00/year) [ Family ($20.00/year) (J Life Member ($100.00/year) [J Business ($35.00/year)

Amount Enclosed $ (Donations are tax deductible - a 501(3)(c) organization)

Mail to: The Museum of Newport Irish History, P.O. Box 1378, Newport, Rhode Island 02840




